



Kent and Medway
NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

St Michaels House
St Michaels Road
Sittingbourne
Kent
ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 42066 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

Acute Learning Disability Liaison Service

Your request is set out below:

1. *Does your trust have an acute learning disability liaison service? Yes/No [please delete as possible]*
 - *If so, what year was it set up and first became active? [For example: 2011]*
 - *What are the service team's working hours? Does the service offer out of hours support? [For example: Mon-Fri 9am to 5pm, no out of hours covered]*
2. *Do you have any Nursing and Midwifery Council registered nurses in learning disabilities working in the acute learning disability liaison service? Yes/No [please delete as possible]*
 - *If yes, what is the headcount number and their agenda for change banding? [for example: 2 X registered nurses in learning disabilities, both band 5]*
 - *What are the full time equivalent (FTE) hours or whole time equivalent (WTE) hours that this post or posts amount to? [for example: 1.0 FTE post which equates to 37.5 hours]*
3. *Do you have any other staff members work in the acute learning disability liaison service? Yes/No [please delete as possible]*
 - *If yes, what is the headcount and their agenda for change banding? [for example: 1 x band 4 staff member]*
 - *Please specify the specific roles employed (i.e.: describe whether they are registered adult nurses, registered children's nurses or registered mental health nurses (not registered learning disability nurses) or any other kind of role? (For example: 2 X staff members, of which 1 is a healthcare assistant and 1 is a registered adult nurse) [for example: 1 X healthcare assistant]*
 - *What are the full time equivalent hours (FTE) or whole time equivalent (WTE) hours this post or posts amount to? [for example: 1.0 FTE post which equates to 37.5 hours]*

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Helen Greatorex

As a mental health organisation, although we provide a Mental Health Learning Disability service, we believe your request relates to information held by the acute hospital organisations, or the Community Foundation Trust who manage learning disability services. I have provided below relevant contact details which may assist you.

- Kent Community Health Foundation Trust
kchft.foi@nhs.net
- Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust
[Freedom of Information \(FOI\) :: Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust \(dgt.nhs.uk\)](https://www.dgt.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information-foi)
- Maidstone and Tunbridge Wells NHS Trust
[Freedom of Information \(FOI\) - Maidstone and Tunbridge Wells NHS Trust \(mtw.nhs.uk\)](https://www.mtw.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information-foi)
- Medway Foundation Trust
[Freedom of Information \(FOI\) requests \(medway.nhs.uk\)](https://www.medway.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information-foi-requests)
- East Kent Hospital Foundation Trust
[Freedom of Information \(FOI\) | East Kent Hospitals University NHS Foundation Trust \(ekhuft.nhs.uk\)](https://www.ekhuft.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information-foi)

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department